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CCA Official Document. .. 3/5/2004 7:48 AM
Kay Flynn

From: Kay Flynn

Sent: Friday, March 05, 2004 7:47 AM

To: Jeff Bates

Subject: new dkt 040198-TP

Jeff, in this interconnection agreement, BellSouth has the company name wrong. I'll go
ahead and add the company ccde version but the docket title will reflect it as BellSouth

filed, and they'll need to give us a correction.

Thanks.
Kay

DOCUMENT NO.

(“i97-04




DIVISION OF THE COMMISSION CLERK &
ADMINISTRATIVE SERVICES

BLANCA S. BAYO, DIRECTOR

(850) 413-6770 (CLERK)

(850) 413-6330 (ADMIN)

STATE OF FLORIDA
COMMISSIONERS: “THE S5
BraULIO L. BAEZ, CHAIRMAN
J. TERRY DEASON
LiLA A. JABER
RUDOLPH "RUDY" BRADLEY
CHARLES M. DAVIDSON

Qﬁul'zlﬁ:a% Qommission

Mr. Marshall Criser, 11

Regulatory & External Affairs
BellSouth Telecommuntcations, Inc.
150 South Monroe Street, Suite 400
Tallahassee, Florida 32301-1556

Re: Docket No. 040198-TP

Dear Mr. Criser:

This will acknowledge receipt of a request for approval of amendment to interconnection
agreement between BellSouth Telecommunications, Inc. and Image Access, Inc. d/b/a New Phone,
which was filed in this office on March 4, 2004, and assigned the above-referenced docket number.
Appropriate staff members will be advised.

Mediation may be available to resolve any dispute in this docket. If mediation is conducted, it
does not affect a substantially interested person’s right to an administrative hearing. For more
information, contact the Office of General Counsel at (850) 413-6248 or FAX (850) 413-7180.

Bureau of Records

I'\Recordsacklet-no-app.doc

CAPITAL CIRCLE QOFFICE, CENTER & 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEYARD & TALLAMASSEE, F1,32399-0850
An Affirmative Action / Equal Opportunity Employer
PSC Website: http://www.floridapsc.com Internet E-mail: contact@psc.state.fl.us
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From: Jeff Bates

Sent: Wednesday, May 26, 2004 118 PM
To: Robyn P. Holland (E-mail)

Cc: Jason Rojas; Sally Simmons; Kay Flynn

Subject: 040198-TP - BellSouth/Image Access, Inc. d/bfa NewPhone - Agreement Amendment
Robyn,

The above agreement includes the interconnection, unbundling, resale and collocation elements, but your
transmittal letter only states interconnection. (The underlying agreement is 020712-TP.) Please file a revised
transmittal letter making the correction to show that each of the elements are included. The statutory deadline for
this agreement is June 2, 2004, so | need to get a corrected letter as soon as possible. In addition to the missing
elements, the Company dfb/a is shown with a space between the two parts of the name that should not be there.
Please reply to this e-mail to let me know when | can expect to receive your corrected letter.

Kay, F Y |, and I'll be styling my memo as:

"Docket No. 040198-TP - Request for approval of interconnection, unbundling, resale, and collocation agreement
between BellSouth Telecommunications, Inc. and Image Access, Inc. d/b/a NewPhone."

Jeff Bates

Research Assistant

Competitive Markets & Enforcement
Florida Public Service Commission
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd.
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850

Voice: 850-413-6538

Fax: 850-413-6539

5/26/2004
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From: Jeff Bates

Sent: Wednesday, June 02, 2004 11:58 AM

To: Robyn P. Holland (E-mail)

Ce: Jason Rojas; Sally Simmons, Kay Flynn

Subject: FW: 040198-TP - BST/Image Access Communications, inc. d/b/a NewPhone

Robyn,

File a second corrected letter in this docket showing the complete CLEC name as Image Access
Communications, Inc. d/b/a NewPhone, and indicate BST/image Access Communications will file a follow-up
amendment correcting the name throughout the agreement.

Jeff Bates

Research Assistant

Competitive Markets & Enforcement
Florida Public Service Commission
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd.
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850

Voice: 850-413-6538

Fax: 850-413-6539

From: Jeff Bates

Sent: Tuesday, June 01, 2004 1:19 PM

To: Robyn P. Holland (E-mail)

Subject: FW: 040198-TP - BST/Image Access Communications

The below was suggested as a way of resolving the name issue on this agreement. Please let me know what
you're going to do.

Jeff Bates

Research Assistant

Competitive Markets & Enforcement
Florida Public Service Commission
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd.
Tallahassee, FI. 32399-0850

Voice: 850-413-6538

Fax: 850-413-6539

From:; Sally Simmons

Sent: Tuesday, June 01, 2004 12:23 PM

To: Jeff Bates

Subject: RE: 040198-TP - BST/Image Access Communications

Jeff, how about asking the CLEC and BST to file an amendment in the instant docket (can extend the CASR) to
clarify the appropriate name in Florida?

From:; Jeff Bates

6/2/2004
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Sent: Tuesday, June 01, 2004 11:41 AM
To: Sally Simmons
Subject: 040198-TP - BST/Image Access Communications

| don't know what to do with the above agreement - | called the company and their name is correct at Sec.
of State and here. The agreement is a regional agreement and the name as it appears in the agreement is
correct for every state except Florida.

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

Subject: RE: 040198

I'll put a copy of your e-mail in the docket file.
No need for another letter.

————— Original Message-----

From: Jeff Bates

Sent: Wednesday, June 16, 2004 8:16 AM
To: Kay Flynn :
Subject: RE: 040198

It may have been an oversight since she was just correcting the name. The filing is an amendment - does
she need to file an additional letter?

Jeff Bates

Research Assistant

Competitive Markets & Enforcement
Florida Public Service Commission
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd.
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850

Voice: 850-413-6538

Fax: 850-413-6539

----- Original Message-----

From: Kay Flynn

Sent: Wednesday, June 16, 2004 8:14 AM
To: Jefi Bates

Subject: 040198

Jeff, we got a correction letter from BeliSouth on this one and she fixed the company name, but the first
filing indicated this was an amendment; this correction letter doesn’t mention amendment.

7Y

Kay



